

# **PALO VERDE COLLEGE**Curriculum Committee

## **Minutes**

April 19, 2007 3:00 p.m. CL 129

I.	Call to Order	Mickey Miranda-Copple				
	Meeting called to order at 3:07 p.m. with the fo	llowing members in attendance:				
Ho Do Ch	Mickey Miranda-Copp Solomon Osayande David Silva William Smith Victor Hernandez	Joe Boire  Brian Thiebaux  June Turner  Melinda Walnoha				
	Guest(s): Sandra Sher, George Walters, Bruce Recorder: Lisa Holmes/Corina Richards	e Wallace, Alejandro Garcia				
11.	Approval of Agenda – April 19, 2007	Action Item				
	It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve the agenda of April 19, 2007. All members in favor; motion carried.					
	Brian Thiebaux requested that he be added to the agenda to discuss the CSU/GE/IGETC report.					
	It was moved by Doretha Jones and seconded by Sandra Sher to approve the agenda of April 19, 2007 as amended. All members in favor; motion carried.					
Ш.	Approval of Minutes – March 8, 2007	Action Item				
	It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve the minutes of March 8, 2007. All members in favor; motion carried.					
IV.	Old Business	Information/Action Items				
٧.	New Business	Information/Action Items				
A.	Approval of New, Revised and Updated Course (	Outlines:				
	1. New Courses					
	a. SPE 104 Oral Interpretation of Literature	e Dennese Lilley-Edgerton				

It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve SPE 104 as a new course. All members in favor; motion carried.

#### 2. Revised Courses

a. ART 120 Basic Painting Design and Color .......Jim Sloman

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve ART 120 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

The title was changed and the outline was updated.

b. BIO 141 Introductory Botany......Solomon Osayande

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Doretha Jones to approve BIO 141 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

The course code for Introductory Botany was changed from BOT 140 to BIO 141.

c. BUS 201 Principles of Organizational Leadership ............................... Vicki Attaway

It was moved by Brian Thiebaux and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve BUS 201 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

d.	CHD 110 The Process of Parenting	Bruce	Wallace
e.	CHD 115 Introduction to Early Childhood Education	Bruce	Wallace
f.	CHD 120 Principles of Developing Capable Young People	Bruce	Wallace
g.	CHD 125 Child, Family and the Community	Bruce	Wallace
h.	CHD 130 Art for Early Childhood	Bruce	Wallace
i.	CHD 135 Literature for Early Childhood	Bruce	Wallace
j.	CHD 140 Play, Socialization and Discipline	Bruce	Wallace
k.	CHD 145 Child Abuse & Neglect	Bruce	Wallace
l.	CHD 201 Growth and Development for Early Childhood	Bruce	Wallace
m.	CHD 205 Adult Supervision: Mentoring/Collaborative Learning Setting.	Bruce	Wallace
n.	CHD 210 Principles & Practices of Early Childhood Education	Bruce	Wallace
0.	CHD 215 Supervision & Administration of Childhood Dev. Prgrms. I	Bruce	Wallace
p.	CHD 216 Supervision & Administration of Childhood Dev. Prgrms. II	Bruce	Wallace
q.	CHD 220 Infants and Toddlers	Bruce	Wallace
r.	CHD 227 Parenting Principles and Communications	Bruce	Wallace
S.	CHD 230 Nutrition, Health and Safety	Bruce	Wallace
t.	CHD 235 Music for Early Childhood	Bruce	Wallace
u.	CHD 240 Supervised Field Experience	Bruce	Wallace
٧.	CHD 280 Selected Topics in Child Development	Bruce	Wallace
W.	CHD 290 Selected Studies in Child Development	Bruce	Wallace

It was moved by Doretha Jones and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve CHD 110 and CHD 120 as revised courses with changes noted and items e and g-w as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the hours of CHD 110 and the title of CHD 120. Language was added to all of the CHD course outlines to reflect the use of the PVC Child Development Center.

x. EDU 131 American Sign Language I				
It was moved by Brian Thiebaux and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve EDU 131 and EDU 132 as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.				
z. ENG 120 Creative Writing Dennese Lilley-Edgerton				
It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve ENG 120 an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.				
aa. FRE 101 Elementary French I				
It was moved by Sandra Sher and seconded by Hortensia DeLeon to approve FRE 101 and FRE 102 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.				
Changes were made to the course descriptions on both FRE 101 and FRE 102.				
cc. HIS 115 Current Events				
It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by Hortensia DeLeon to approve HIS 115 as an updated course and HIS 140 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.				
Changes were made to the recommendation and course description of HIS 140.				
ee. MAN 107 Small Business Management				
It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Hortensia DeLeon to approve MAN 107 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.				
ff. MAT 081 Arithmetic Fundamentals				
It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Hortensia DeLeon to approve MAT 081 and MAT 082 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.				
Changes were made to the prerequisites and course descriptions of MAT 081 and MAT 082.				
hh. MAT 106 Introduction to Statistics with LaboratoryAlejandro Garcia				
It was moved by Hortensia DeLeon and seconded by Doretha Jones to approve MAT 106 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.				

Changes were made to the prerequisite of MAT 106.

ii. MUS 073 Guitar	Brian Thiebaux
jj. MUS 121 Music History and Appreciation	Brian Thiebaux
kk. MUS 126 Music Workshop	Brian Thiebaux
II. MUS 131 Classroom Piano I	
mm. MUS 132 Classroom Piano II	Brian Thiebaux
nn. MUS 280 Selected Topics in Music	Brian Thiebaux

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve MUS 131 and MUS 132 as revised courses with changes noted and MUS 073, MUS 121, MUS 126 and MUS 280 as updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the hours of MUS 131 and MUS 132.

00.	NBE 042	Advanced	Shielded	Metal Arc	Welding	 Joe Boire
pp.	<b>NBE 059</b>	Basic Gas	Tungsten	Arc Weldi	ng	 Joe Boire

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Hortensia DeLeon to approve NBE 042 and NBE 059 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the hours of NBE 042 and the course description of NBE 059.

qq. SPE 101 Introduction to Speech ....... Dennese Lilley-Edgerton

It was moved by Sandra Sher and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve SPE 101 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

#### B. Courses/programs to be moved to the Inactive section of the catalog

1.	ART 070 Beginning Design and Color	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
2.	ART 075 Beginning Drawing and Composition	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
3.	ART 280 Selected Topics in Art	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
4.	ART 290 Selected Studies in Art	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
5.	ENG 280 Selected Topics in English	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
6.	ENG 290 Selected Studies in English	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
7.	FRE 280 Selected Topics in French	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
8.	FRE 290 Selected Studies in French	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
9.	GER 280 Selected Topics in German	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
10	GER 290 Selected Studies in German	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
11	. MUS 290 Selected Studies in Music	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
12	. SPE 280 Selected Topics in Speech	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton
13	SPE 290 Selected Studies in Speech	Dennese Lilley-Edgerton

It was moved by Hortensia DeLeon and seconded by Doretha Jones to approve moving items 1-13 to the inactive section of the catalog. All members in favor; motion carried.

#### VI. Discussion/Information Items

Brian Thiebaux presented the CSU/GE/IGETC application decisions. ANT 105 and ANT 106 were approved for areas D1 and D3. All other requests were declined.

### VII. Next Meeting -

Committee/Information Item

May 10, 2007

## VIII. Adjournment of Meeting

Mickey Miranda-Copple

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:35 p.m.